Ridwan Undru

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Agus Hermanto

Thursday, 15 February 2024 10:01

Trinova Trinova; Nissa Fatharani Kautsar; Agus Setiawan; Mochammad Sulthon Kautsar;
Yenni Yohanes; Danar Ajie Prabowo; Nataniel; Muhammad Shaleh Pallatje; Adam
Aditama; Jekky Darnas; Mukhamad Amrizal; Arie Octavianus Halapiry; John James
Watania Udampo; Imam Sudrajat; Dwi Hernandariyanto; Xanon Steven Lahipe;
Roynaldo; Johny Tupamahu; Stanlay William Afaar; Henci Corneles Siahaya; Yudi Adrian;
Agus Setyawan; Sumardi; Ridwan Undru

RE: L&D WORKSHOP 2024 - EVENT 2

Agenda L&D Workshop 2024 - Event 2.pdf

Dear L&D Workshop 2024 Participants,
Kindly join this event as part of L&D Workshop 2024.

For participants outside Balikpapan, the following is accommodation recommendation :

Quest Hotel Balikpapan

Balikpapan Superblok, JL. Jend. Sudirman No. 1 Gunung Bahagia
Balikpapan Selatan — Kota Balikpapan

Kalimantan Timur

If you have any concern or question, please don’t hesitate to contact me or Mba Yenni (STC Balikpapan).

Best Regards,

Agus Hermanto

Learning Architect (Hard Skill-Service)

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 + Mobile: +62 811 5933 256
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 « WhatsApp 0811 5500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn + YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Rabiatul Maisa <rabiatul.maisa@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 8:11 PM

To: Yulia Yasmina; Ferry M Butarbutar; Yudi Adrian; Sumardi; Theresia Kenyo Timur Endang Setiowati; Renni Morena;



Nanang Kurniawan; Solyka Amini; Bambang Murdianto; Agus Setyawan; Sri Widodo; Wahid Abdurakhman; Agus
Hermanto; Victor Agni Herlambang; Angger Kerti Wasiat; Christianti Friska Angeliant; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati);
Triwantoro; Ridwan Undru; Tri Setyo Adi; Rahadian Dandyaswara Hidayat; Khairunnisa Mahira; Rinny Nur Pratiwi;
Fadhlan Aziz; Steadear Said Hambal Hamengku Alam; Muhamad Hajar Murdana; Rahmanto Sutejo; Rony Anas; Admin
GA Medan; Nissa Fatharani Kautsar; Nurul Aisyah Astuti; Syarifah Maulina; Erni Yulianita Carolina; Dedy Susanto; Hadi
Hidaya; Muhaidir; Eveline Novianty; Gatot Supriyadi; Prapto; Eko Soleman Pasomba; Apriyadi; Achmad Choiru Razi;
Viktor Tjandra Wunas; Rohmat Murtono

Cc: Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar; Gemilang Adi Perdana; Zulfiadi Susanto; Zulkifli Yusuf; Danang Aji Suroso; Yusuf
Kurniawan; Lolita Maharani; Vera N Joesoef; Devi Sumarhadi

Subject: L&D WORKSHOP 2024

When: Thursday, 25 January 2024 07:00 to Friday, 26 January 2024 17:00 (UTC+07:00) Bangkok, Hanoi, Jakarta.
Where: Room J - TC Cileungsi

Dear L&D Workshop 2024 Participants,

Kindly join this event,



WORKSHOP 2024

Excellence Learning & Development to
Advance Employee's Experience

¥ TC CILEUNGSI

25 - 26 JANUARY,
2024

For participants outside TC Cileungsi and Head Office, the following is accommodation information :

ci : Wednesday, 24 January 2024
C/O : Saturday, 28 January 2024
Accommodation : Dormitory TC Cileungsi
JI. Raya Narogong KM.19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java

If you have any concern or question, please don't hesitate to contact me.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Rabiatul Maisa
Human Resources Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 BUILDING, 16 Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 782 2373 + Mobile: +62 811 9864 939
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo



